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RFP 210000002 
Amendment 1 

Electronic Record Incentive Payment Program Audits 

Amendment Issue Date: 8/5/2020 

This amendment provides State of Alaska response to questions received.  
Unless identified below, all other terms & conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 

RFP 210000002- Electronic Record Incentive Payment Program 
*Response to Questions Received 

Q-1 Does the IRFP require the audit of any Eligible Hospital payments? Or will all 
reviews be for Eligible Professionals? 

A-1 
The IRFP requires audit for all Eligible Professionals. 

Q-2 Does the budget listed in the RFP of $67,500.00 include the audits of both 
payment years, or is that the budget for each year? 

A-2 $67,500 is the TOTAL budget 

Q-3 How many of the audits does DHSS expect to be performed onsite? Does 
DHSS anticipate that Covid- 19 will affect the request for onsite review? 

A-3 We anticipate all audits to be desk audits 

Q-4 
Page 5 of the IRFP indicates there is a 40- page limit. Does this limit pertain 

to only content, or does it also include an Appendix where we would 
typically include resumes, forms, and business license? 

A-4 The 40 page limit does NOT include attachments. You may submit 
necessary attachments outside of the 40 page limit.  
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